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Dear Sirs
The Examining Authorities Written Question Reference AG.1.14

RR-194 contained typographical error in respect of stopping up the bridleway which was
referenced Plot 7-19. This should in fact have read 11-19 and the MOD land is traversed by
Bridleway Bulford 12 as shown on land owner DCO submission plan TR0-10025-2.2-026.

The typographical error was spotted by Alex Crow of WSP and | therefore hope that this now
provides sufficient information to answer this question on behalf of PJ Rowland & Sons (Farmers)
Limited.

Yours faithfully,

/' Howard Smith
Chartered Valuation Surveyor
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